### CITY OF LOS ANGELES

**CALIFORNIA** 

## BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

LILIANA PEREZ PRESIDENT

CARMEN CHANG VICE PRE SIDENT

ZELENNE CARDENAS BRIAN CHU SUZANNE MANRIQUEZ LORI QUON M.RENE ROMERO AARON THOMAS JOHN WIRFS



## EL PUEBLO DE LOS ANGELES HISTORICAL MONUMENT

ARTURO CHAVEZ General Manager

125 PASEO DE LA PLAZA, SUITE 300 LOS ANGELES, CA 90012

TEL: (213) 485-6855

# COMMISSION MINUTES Thursday, March 28, 2024 2:00 p.m.

\*Members of the public who wish to speak to the Commission during the meeting must submit a "Request to Speak" form to the Board Secretary prior to the commencement of the public comments for each agenda item of interest. Comments by the public on matters not identified on the agenda, but within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission will be heard during the item designated as "Public Comments Period." The length of public speaking time is two minutes, unless the presiding officer grants some other amount of time.

\*As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services and activities.

Sign Language Interpreters, Communication Access Real-Time Transcription (CART), Assistive Listening Devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability, you are advised to make your request at least 72 hours prior to the meeting you wish to attend. Due to difficulties in securing Sign Language Interpreters, five or more business days' notice is strongly recommended. For additional information, please contact: Property Management, (213) 485-9777 – voice and TTY.

The Meeting called to order at: 2:15 PM by **President** Perez. **Commissioners present**: Cardenas, Manriquez, Perez, Romero, and Wirfs. **Also present**: General Manager Arturo Chavez, Assistant General Manager Edgar Garcia, El Pueblo Staff Emily Wooten, and Deputy City Attorney Joshua Templet. Commissioners Chang, Chu, Thomas, and Quon were absent.

Commissioner Perez welcomed those in attendance.

A quorum was established.

Estefany Garcia, Mayoral Aide, provided an update on behalf of the Mayor's Office.

Roberto Perez, Case Worker for Council District 14 (CD14), provided an update from CD14.

Valerie Hanley provided no update on the Historic Cultural North Neighborhood Council (HCNNC).

Emily Martinez, Betty Venigues, Valerie Hanley, and Sara Mijares also provided Public Comment.

#### Item 1: General Manager's Report

Mr. Chavez Presented the General Manager's Report.

Jim Jang and Valerie Hanley provided public comment for Item 1.

#### **Item 2: Commission Committee Reports**

Commissioner Wirfs provided there was no update on the 1871 Memorial Ad Hoc Committee.

Commissioner Manriquez shared an update on the Mexican-American/Latino Historical Monument Ad Hoc Committee.

Assistant General Manager Edgar Garcia provided an update on the Map Design Ad Hoc Committee.

No Public Comment was provided on Item 2.

#### Item 3.1 Approval of the El Pueblo Commission Meeting Minutes from March 13, 2024

No Public Comment was provided on Item 3.1.

MOTION: Commissioner Manriquez moved to approve the minutes of March 13, 2024. Seconded by Commissioner Perez.

Vote on Item 3.1: Cardenas Y; Manriquez Y; Perez Y; Romero Y; Wirfs Y; Motion Carries

#### Item 3.2 Cultural Events Programming Update

Public Comment was provided by Valerie Hanley.

No action was taken, discussion only.

#### Item 3.3 Discussion of Unlicensed Vending on El Pueblo Property

Public Comment was provided by Valerie Hanley.

No action was taken, discussion only.

No new Commission business was brought forward.

Commissioner Perez adjourned the meeting at 4:11 PM.